
Sharla Dillon 

From: Kelly Grams 
Sent:· 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, March 01, 20161:03 PM 
Scott D. Hall (scott@scottdhallesq.com) 
Shiva Bozarth; Sharla Dillon 

Subject: TRA Docket No. 15-00118- Request for Information 

Importance: High 

TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

Via Email to: 
Scott D. Hall (scott@scottdhallesq.com} 
Attorney for MoyToy, LLC 
105 Bruce Street 
Sevierville, TN 37862 

Andrew Jackson State Office Building 
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 

Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
Telephone (615) 741-2904 

RE: Show Cause Proceeding against MoyToy, LLC for Violations of Statutes and Rules Regulating Water Utilities, 
Docket No. 15-00118 

Dear Mr. Hall: 

To assist the TRA in reviewing the recent filings in the above-referenced matter, including the request to dismiss and 
close the docket filed on February 29, 2016, please respond to the following request for information: 

Please provide the name, title, and current contact information, including business address and 
telephone number, for all current members, officers, board members, and management personnel of 
MoyToy, LLC. 

Please file your response, referenced as Data Response, in Docket No. 15-00118 by 2:00 p.m. on March 3, 2016. Your 
prompt response is appreciated. Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at (615) 770-
6856. Thank you. 

1<'..tLL~ ~.srw".c:llllr-£'.1Yc:llM.S 
General Counsel 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
Andrew Jackson State Office Building 
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 
Nashville, TN 3724 3 
(P) 615-770-6856 (F) 615-741-9934 
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kdly.grams@tn.gov 

This email is intended for the exclusive use of the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged and 
confidential communications. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized 
agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If 
you think you have received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender by reply-e-mail of the error and then delete 
this e-mail immediately. 
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